Tania Younan

From: Dane Crawford [Dane_Crawford@mirvac.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 18 January 2012 4:31 PM

To: Jennie Buchanan

Subject: FW: S96 - 2007/940/B - 1 Cambridge Lane - Increase in child numbers
Attachments: New Play Area.pdf; SOEE Modification of Consent November 2011.pdf
Hi Jennie

As a gesture of good neighbour relations, | have agreed to annex a portion of the landscaped area on top of the RES
to enable an expansion of the Childcare centre in the Cambridge strata plan. | originally agreed with these owners
that the planning risk was theirs and they had to pay for and apply for a DA with WCC. | explained that after they
obtain consent from WCC for use of the area as a child care centre, | would lodge a s75w modification to DPI to
amend our stratum plan, creating this lot.

As per the below email, WCC have no objection to the proposal but seem to be unable to issue a consent without us
first modifying our MP approval. Amy has agreed to include this with our MOD under consideration. Could you
please include this in our response / re-submission to DPI?

| will talk you through it on the phone if you like after you have had a look.
Kind Regards

Dane

From: Michael Lanigan [mailto:mikelanigan@sandcastleschildcare.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 18 January 2012 2:37 PM

To: Dane Crawford

Cc: amy.watson@planning.nsw.gov.au; ‘Greg Boston'

Subject: S96 - 2007/940/B - 1 Cambridge Lane - Increase in child numbers

Dear Dane,

Please see the email/note below from Willoughby Council.

Council have no problem with the s96, re the proposed childcare centre playground, but there is a “technical issue”
they can’t actually issue a deferred commencement re a s96, as The Act prohibits same apparently, so instead

Council has provided (below) a note affirming their lack of objection.

As discussed | spoke with Ms Amy Watson who indicated that so long as it’s ok with you this matter may be added
to your existing 75w, which as | understand it is basically the equivalent of a s96 at Local Government level.

Ms Watson also asked if | could pass along what was submitted to Council by us, as such | have attached the
Statement of Environmental Effect and the drawing for the convenience of all parties.

I note also that Council despite wide notification of the childcare extension received no objections whatsoever,
reflecting perhaps the very significant need for additional childcare in the precinct.

The next step here, is presumably for this matter to be annexed to your existing 75w, if you could look after this we
would be much obliged.

Kind regards,



Mike Lanigan
For and on behalf of Sandcastles Childcare.

From: Drinan, Kate [mailto:kate.drinan@Willoughby.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 18 January 2012 1:47 PM

To: 'Michael Lanigan’

Subject: S96 - 2007/940/B - 1 Cambridge Lane - Increase in child numbers

Hi Mike,

As discussed, no objection is raised to section 96 application for an increase in the child number of the child care
centre at 1 Cambridge Lane subject to approval being granted by the Department of Planning to modify the approved
development at No. 7 Railway Street to allow for the use of part of that land by the child care centre. A deferred
commencement condition cannot be imposed on a section 96 application and as such evidence of an approved
Section 75W for MP09_0155 (Development Consent for No.7 Railway Street) is required prior to the issue of the
Section 96 application for the child care centre.

Please let me know if you require any further information.
Regards,

Kate Drinan

Willoughby Council

Development Planner

(02) 9777 7895

Email: kate.drinan@willoughby.nsw.gov.au

Note:

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged
information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this message in
error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the
sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are
not the intended recipient.Willoughby City Council and any of its subsidiaries each reserve the right to monitor all e-
mail communications through its networks.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the message states otherwise
and the sender is authorised to state them to be the views of any such entity.



/- STAFF ROOM

/ ADJACENT
/ RESIDENTIAL
) AREA ==
/ ! | i
o ﬁvMJ
/ LAUNDRY
/ PARTIALLY EXISTING WALL
L N T
_ _ _ _ _ | _ ~ — _ E LFE ‘ _ - _ _

=

/

QISAB«LED [ \

TOILET

b o) KITCHEN

. - W s ) |
| 1 i

Ood

CRAFT STORE 02 COoTS

ACTIVITY 03 = =
35 YRS =@

20 CHILD \ - N
98.54 m2 ; NAPPY CHANGE

‘ —_— _ _ L _ _ i - —
/ N COF:RIDOR . E
. \JL | | ugj STORAGE o | AR

I'q

, i | oy | R R
| . | WCOﬂ A(12-|:13YRS | ‘U \—IDBM | Lﬁ

16 CHILD
= WCO:E .
TOILETS U 0-2 YRS
p— 02/03 —| 10 CHILD
STORE 03 o weQ)| 40.35 m?

TR WCOﬂ RECEPTIGN

——————— 1 - o
I /
. - _
EXISTING FENCE EXISTING -
STORE
pr— —— . | WET POUR | WET POUR
| existing
store
L = = k=
NEW GATE NP NP < N> NP < < N> NP < N> NP < < N> < < N> NJ N> NP < < N> U
< < < < < < < < < < < N < < < N < < < N < < < NP < < < <
NP NP < N> NP < < N> NP ‘ < N> NP < < N> ﬂ/ < < N> < N> NP < < N> “T
E N> NP < < N> NP < N> NP ND L NP NP N> NS NP NP N> N o L <L < NP NP NP
. < < < < < < < < \EX%ER\UAL PLAYAREA = < < < < < < < < < <
NEW FENCE —3 N N2 N> N> N N2 N> N N2 <+ 295.09m2 N2 N2 N2 N= N2 N2 N2 N N2 N> N2 N N2
E NP NP < N> NP < < N> NP < N> NP < < N> < < < N < < < U
< < < < < < < < < < < N < < < N < < < N < < < < <
NP NP < N> NP < < N> NP < N> NP < < N> < < N> NP < N> U
N> NP < < N> NP < N> NP ND < NS NP NP N> NS NP NP N> N < SANDPIT 01 < NP NP NP
< < < < < < < < < < < < < < < < < < < < N < NP
N> NP < < N> NP < N> NP < < N NP NP N> N NP NP N> N < NP
NP NP < N> NP < < N> NP < N> NP < < N> NP < < N> NP N>
< < < < < < < < < < < N < < < N < < < N <
NP NP < N> NP < < N> NP < N> NP < p N> NP < < N> NP .
L Ho NP < < N> NP v Hoe L N N NS NP NP < < NP NP N NP C
N N NS NB N NS NS JLARTIRICIAL GRASSL N NS NS NB N NS NS €L &
< < < < < < < < < < < < N < < < N < < O 4 @) O
NP L N L L < < N> NP < N> NP < < N> NP < Dﬁ
N N N N N N N N N N L L L 2 2 2)
N N N N N N N N N N N ; o = <
N N N N N N N N NE N N €L f W W W
N N2 N2 NJ N N2 NJ N N2
< < < < < < < < N <
< SANDPIT 02 < < < < < <
€ N> NP < N> NP < <
< < < < < <
~ ~ ~ ~- ~
< NP & Rev.| Date By |Notes
< SOFT FALL -
< \/ A |17.08.11 | TH |ISSUE FOR CLIENT REVIEW
<
N
N2 \~.
v \J
NEW WALL e < \S | EDH
N3 L |
~ >
ey U N A
— N N N N
N> T N N N N N
~ \‘/& - ART¥FICIARYGRASS ~
v+ Ov < < < N < < < <
DZ ND U ;% < N> NP NP N> M M i L < <
SRR N < < N> N < N N
DMf ..................................... ‘ 2 J);d) , L L
< < ~ < < <
Loy - & \V e N ey N e 5 e \V & - The builder shall check and verify all dimensions and verify
< \pJ AN T < < < all errors and omissions to the Architect. Do not scale the
ﬁ - O % NEW FENCE — > L ) <& drawings. Drawings shall not be used for construction
NS < < < < purposes until issued by the Architect for construction.
NP ND EOD NP ND NP
q L L L L L % L
s W“W g v
i NP NP -
T 4 2 JDH architects
0 N N2 N> Level 1 623 Harris Street Ultimo NSW 2007
L L L tel 02 9281 8697
1 ha & hd www.jdharchitects.com.au
N> N N
‘ (3 NP NP ND
|

Client

SANDCASTLES
CHILDCARE PTY LTD

INTERNAL FREE PLAY AREA

Project Name

ACTIVITY 01
ACTIVITY 01
ACTIVITY 01

EXTERNAL FREE PLAY AREA

=  40.35m?
= 53.24m?
=  98.54m?

159.90m?

= 10 CHILDREN
= 16 CHILDREN
= 30 CHILDREN

56 CHILDREN

1 CAMBRIDGE LANE

Drawing Title

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

Status: SECTION 96

EXTERNAL PLAY AREA 406.25m?2 = 48 CHILDREN Scae 500 Date . 17/08/2011
rawn : User Checked :JH
Project N° Drawing N° North

659 | A-L0LA | )




— oo, ooston tleming
050 * www.bbfplanners.com.au TO\/\/H P f'(]ﬂ NErs

17" November 2011

The General Manager
Willoughby Council

PO BOX 57
CHATSWOOD NSW 2057

Dear Sir,

STATEMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL EFFECTS

MODIFICATION OF DEVELOPMENT CONSENT DA-2007/940(D)
INCREASE IN CHILDCARE PLACES FROM 46 TO 58

NO. 1 CAMBRIDGE LANE, CHATSWOOD

1.0 INTRODUCTION

On 22" May 2007 Willoughby Council granted development consent
DA-2007/153(D) for the fit-out and use of the premises as a 40 place
childcare centre. On 18™ February 2008 Council granted development
consent DA-2007/940(D) for an increase in childcare numbers from 40
to 46 and to extend hours of operation to 7:00am — 7:00pm.

We have been engaged to prepare an application to modify the latter
development consent pursuant to Section 96(1A) of the Environmental
Planning and Assessment Act 1979 (“the Act”). In essence the
application proposes an increase in child care places from 46 to 58 with
the increase in numbers accommodated by the purchase of additional
land as detailed on the accompanying plan and owners consent
documentation.

The increase in child care places to 58 children will allow the childcare
operator to meet a clear demand for child care places in this location
with no physical changes required to the existing building to
accommodate such increase. This document constitutes a statement of
environmental effects prepared pursuant to the provisions of the
Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979.

The modifications sought will not materially alter the three dimensional
form and external appearance of the development as approved with the
additional car parking demand appropriately accommodated by the six
(6) existing drop off car parking spaces. To that extent Council can be
satisfied that the modifications involve minimal environmental impact
and the development as modified represents substantially the same
development as originally approved.



Accordingly the application is appropriately dealt with by way of Section
96(1A) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979.

20 SITELOCATION AND DESCRIPTION

The existing childcare centre is located at the podium level of an
existing multi storey mixed use development known as No. 1
Cambridge Lane Chatswood. The site is located on the northern fringe
of the Chatswood CBD. The childcare centre is accessed from
Cambridge Lane with six (6) x maximum ten (10) minute time limited
drop of car parking spaces available immediately adjacent to the ground
floor foyer. Two (2) additional staff car parking spaces are located within
the basement car parking area.

3.0 MODIFICATIONS SOUGHT

The application proposes an increase in child care places from 46 to 58
children to enable the childcare operator to meet a clear demand for
child care places in this location with no physical changes required to
the existing building to accommodate such increase. The augmented
outdoor play area is depicted on the accompanying plan A-101D
prepared by JDH Architects.

The existing toilet and car parking allocations will appropriately cater for
the increased child numbers proposed.

4.0 STATUTORY PLANNING FRAMEWORK

4.1 Section 96(1A) of the Environmental Planning and
Assessment Act 1979

Section 96(1A) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act
1979 (“EP&A Act”) empowers Council to modify a development
consent, if inter alia;

‘it is satisfied that the development to which the consent as
modified relates is “substantially the same” development for
which consent was originally granted and before that
consent as originally granted was modified (if at all)”.

In answering the above threshold question as to whether the
proposal represents “substantially the same” development the
proposal must be compared to the development for which consent
was originally granted, and the applicable planning controls.



In order for Council to be satisfied that the proposal is
“substantially the same” there must be a finding that the modified
development is “essentially” or “materially” the same as the
(currently) approved development - Moto Projects (no. 2) Pty Ltd v
North Sydney Council [1999] 106 LGERA 298 per Bignold J.

The above reference by Bignold J to “essentially” and “materially”
the same is taken from Stein J in Vacik Pty Ltd v Penrith City
Council (unreported), Land and Environment Court NSW, 24
February 1992, where his honour said in reference to Section 102
of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act (the
predecessor to Section 96):

“Substantially when used in the Section means essentially
or materially or having the same essence.”

What the abovementioned authorities confirms is that in
undertaking the comparative analysis the enquiry must focus on
gualitative elements (numerical aspects such as heights, setbacks
etc) and the general context in which the development was
approved (including relationships to neighbouring properties and
aspects of development that were of importance to the consent
authority when granting the original approval).

When one undertakes the above analysis in respect of the subject
application it is clear that the approved development for the use of
the building as a child care centre remains, in its modified state,
the use of the building for a child care centre with an additional 12
child care places representing a relatively minor increase in
intensity of use.

The built form elements continue to relate to their surrounds in the
same fashion, namely the modifications sought maintain the three
dimensional form, setbacks and external appearance of the
development as approved with the additional area for outdoor play
not readily discernable in a streetscape context. Further, the
previously approved external finish, drainage and landscape
regimes are not altered as a consequence of the modification
proposed with the development providing appropriately for car
parking.

The Court in the authority of Stavrides v Canada Bay City Council
[2007] NSWLEC 248 established general principles which should
be considered in determining whether a modified proposal was
“substantially the same” as that originally. A number of those
general principles are relevant to the subject application, namely:



e The proposed use does not change;

e The external building appearance, envelope and volume is
identical to the original approval;

e There are only minor external changes which will not change
the streetscape appearance of the development as
approved; and

e The increase in outdoor play area and child numbers will not
impose any additional amenity impacts on adjoining
properties in terms of views, privacy, visual bulk or
overshadowing.

On the basis of the above analysis we regard the proposed
application as being “essentially or materially” the same as the
approved development such that the application is appropriately
categorised as being “substantially the same” and is appropriately
dealt with by way of Section 96(1A) of the Act.

4.2 Sydney Regional Environmental Plan No. 5 - CBD
(Chatswood Town Centre) as amended

The subject property is zoned 2(d) pursuant to Sydney Regional
Environmental Plan No. 5 — CBD (Chatswood Town Centre) as
amended (“SREP 5”).

Child Care Centres are permissible in the zone with consent.
Accordingly the modification sought to the approved child care
centre is permissible in the zone with consent.

The three dimensional form and massing of the development is
maintained with no changes to height or FSR. Accordingly Council
can be satisfied that the development complies with the SREP 5
provisions.

4.3 Draft Willoughby Local Environmental Plan 2009

The property is proposed to be zoned R4 High Density Residential
pursuant to Draft Willoughby Local Environmental Plan 2009
(“DWLEP 2009%).

Child care centres will be permissible in the zone with consent.
Accordingly there is no statutory impediment to the granting of
consent.



4.4

Willoughby Development Control Plan

The proposed increase in child care places has been assessed
against the relevant provisions of Willoughby Development Control
Plan in particular the Part G10 Child Care Services requirements
and has been found to be consistent with such provisions. In
particular we note the following:

4.5

The three dimensional form and massing of the building is
not compromised;

The spatial relationship of the child care centre use to the
adjoining and adjacent residential properties is not altered;
The existing compliant access and accessibility
arrangements are maintained,;

The eight (8) existing car parking spaces will provide
appropriately for staff and drop off parking particularly
given the time limited nature of the existing drop off car
parking spaces, the existing operating hours which
spreads peak drop off and collection times and the fact that
a significant portion of children live within walking distance
of the child care centre; and

The location of the site within Chatswood CBD and
proximity to a range of public transport options.

Section 79C the Environmental Planning and
Assessment Act 1979 (as amended)

The proposal has been assessed having regard to the matters for
consideration pursuant to S79C of the Act and to that extent
Council can be satisfied of the following:

The proposed modifications are permissible with consent
with such works appropriately dealt with by way of Section
96(1A) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act
1979:;

The modification sought will not alter the three dimensional
form and external appearance of the development as
approved and as such will not give rise to any adverse
environmental consequences in relation to views, solar
access, privacy or drainage;



e The proposal will not give rise to any adverse
environmental consequences however will meet a clear
demand for additional child care places in this locality.

e The public interest is best served through the approval of
the modifications sought under the circumstances.

5.0 CONCLUSION

The application proposes an increase in child care places from 46 to 58
with the increase in numbers accommodated by the purchase of
additional land as detailed on the accompanying plan and owners
consent documentation.

The increase in child care places to 58 children will allow the childcare
operator to meet a clear demand for child care places in this location
with no physical changes required to the existing building to
accommodate such increase. The modifications sought will not
materially alter the three dimensional form and external appearance of
the development as approved with the additional car parking demand
appropriately accommodated by the six (6) existing drop off car parking
spaces.

To that extent Council can be satisfied that the modifications involve
minimal environmental impact and the development as modified
represents substantially the same development as originally approved.
Accordingly the application is appropriately dealt with by way of Section
96(1A) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979.

Having given due consideration to the relevant considerations pursuant
to S.79C of the Environmental Planning & Assessment Act 1979 (as
amended) it is considered that the application, the subject of this
document, succeeds on merit and is appropriate for the granting of
consent.

S Z

Greg Boston

B Urb & Reg Plan (UNE) MPIA CPP
B Env HIth (UWYS)

Director
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